ROBINSON & COLE.w» PETER V. LACOUTURE

One Financial Plaza, Suite 1430
Providence, RI 02903-2485
Direct (401) 709-3314

Fax (401) 709-3377
placouture@rc.com

September 20, 2012

Mr. Nick Ucci

Prinicipal Policy Associate
Energy Facility Siting Board
89 Jefferson Boulevard
Warwick, RI 02888

Re: Docket No. SB -2012 - 001
In Re: The Narragansett Electric Company d/b/a National Grid (Interstate

Reliability Project)
Dear Nick:

I am enclosing for filing four (4) copies of National Grid’s Responses to the Energy
Facility Siting Board’s First Set of Data Requests in the above matter. As noted
below, I am sending hard copies of the Responses to Mr. Flynn and Ms. Coit. If
anyone else on the service list would like a hard copy, please let me know.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing on the enclosed copy of this letter and the
Responses and return them with the courier. Thank you.

Sincer ly,

[%%\: ] Peter V. Lacouture
PVL/blv
Law Offices Enclosures

BOSTON

Copy to: Elia Germani, Esq. (via hand delivery)

Mr. Kevin Flynn (via hand delivery)
HARTFORD Ms. Janet Coit, Director (via hand delivery)
NEW LONDON Patricia S. Lucarelli, Esq. (via hand delivery)
Service List (via electronic mail)

PROVIDENCE

STAMFORD
WHITE PLAINS
NEwW YORK CITY
ALBANY
SARASOTA

11890556-v1
WWW.rc.com



SB-2012-1 Narragansett Electric Co. — Interstate Reliability Project Application

Service List as of 8/30/12

Name/Address E-mail Phone/FAX
Mr. Peter V. Lacouture, Esq. placouture(@rc.com 401-709-3314
Robinson & Cole LLP 401-709-3399
One Financial Plaza

Suite 1430

Providence, R1 02903-2485

Ms. Bess B. Gorman, Esq.

Assistant General Counsel and Director
Legal Department, National Grid

40 Sylvan Road

Waltham, MA 02451

Bess.Gorman(@us.ngrid.com

781-907-1834
781-907-5701 (fax)

Mr. Leo Wold, Esq.
Department of Attorney General
150 South Main Street
Providence, RI 02903

LWold@riag.ri.gov

Steve.scialabba@ripuc.state.ri.us

Thomas.kogut(@ripuc.state.ri.us

dmacrae(@riag.ri.gov

401-222-2424
ext. 2218
401-222-3016

Mr. Eric J. Krathwohl, Esq. (for ISO)
Rich May, P.C.

176 Federal Street

Boston, MA 02110-2223

ekrathwohl@richmaylaw.com

Ebigelow@richmaylaw.com

keollins(@richmaylaw.com

617-556-3857

Mr. Kevin Flynn, Esq.
ISO New England Inc.
One Sullivan Road
Holyoke, MA 01040-2841

kflynn@iso-ne.com

413-535-4177
413-535-4379 (fax)

Ms. Janet Coit, Director

Dept. of Environmental Management
235 Promenade Street

Providence, RI 02908

janet.coit@dem.ri.gov

Ravyna.santoro(@dem.ri.gov

Marvanne.Stevenson(@DEM.RI.GOV

melissa.stanziale@DEM.RI.GOV

401-222-4700
Ext. 2409

Mr. Kevin Flynn, Associate Director for
Division of Planning

Department of Administration

One Capitol Hill, 3 Floor

Providence, RI 02903

kevin.flynn@doa.ri.gov

401-222-6496

Town of North Smithfield
Ms. Debra A. Todd, Town Clerk

Mr. Richard Nadeau, Jr., Esq., Town Solicitor
Partridge Snow & Hahn

180 South Main Street

Providence, RI 02903

Dtodd(@nsmithfieldri.org

401-767-2200
Ext. 326

rn(@psh.com

401-861-8297
401-861-8210 (fax)

Town of Burrillville
Ms. Louise Phaneuf, Town Clerk
Mr. Timothy Kane, Esq., Town Solicitor

Iphaneuf@burrillville org

kanelawoffice(@aol.com

401-568-4300
Ext. 114
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RI Public Utilities Commission
89 Jefferson Blvd.
Warwick, RI 02888

cwilson@puc.state.ri.us

anault@puc.state.ri.us

dshah(@puc.state.ri.us

[LMassaro(@puc.state. ri.us

Mr. John J. Spirito, Esq. (e-mail only)
Division of Public Utilities and Carriers

ispirito(@ripuc.state,ri.us

401-780-2152

Ms. JoAnne Sutcliffe (e-mail only)

Josut321(@cox.net

File an original and 7 copies w/:
Nicholas Ucci, Coordinator
Energy Facility Siting Board

89 Jefferson Boulevard

Warwick, RI 02888

nucci{@puc.state.ri.us

ecgermani(@puc.state.ri.us

plucarelli@puc.state.ri.us

401-780-2106




